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January 21, 1994

Mr. Bill Hawkins

Amoco Production Company
P. O. Box 800

Denver, Co 80201

Re:  Holmberg Gas Com A #1 B-28-32N-10W
Dear Bill:

On April 23, 1987, I sent a letter to Buddy Shaw requesting a change of Pools from the Cedar
Hill Fruitland Basal Coal to the Mt. Nebo Fruitland Sand. Shortly there after I received a pool
change sundry and a C-102 rededicating 159.51 acres to the well and changing the pool to the
Mt. Nebo Fruitland Sand Pool. However, the C-115 continues to report the well as Cedar Hill
Fruitland Basal Coal. Please take steps to correct this problem once and for all. I have included
copies of the previous correspondence

Yours truly,

Ernie Busch
District Geologist
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